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GIBBONS P.C.

One Gateway Center : JAN 2 9 2018
Newark, NJ 07102-5310 ‘*%:&m

(973) 596-4500 ERC oMNgoN

Attorneys for Defendants
Hoffimann-La Roche Inc. and
Roche Laboratories Inc.

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: ATLANTIC COUNTY

CASE NO.: 271
CIVIL ACTION
ACCUTANE® LITIGATION

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT BASED ON
LACK OF PROXIMATE CAUSE IN
CERTAIN TEXAS INGESTION CASES

IN RE: ACCUTANE® LITIGATION

This matter having come before the Court on the Motion of Defendants Hoffmann-La
Roche Inc. and Roche Laboratories Inc. (“Defendants™), by and through their attorneys, Gibbons
P.C., for entry of an Order granting their Motion for Summary Judgment in the matters named on
the attached Schedule A based on lack of proximate cause; and the Court having considered the
submission of the parties; and for good cause shown, bnd Jhe reasons Siafe ed 0 FHE

IT IS on this 44 Pdayof /u sany 2, 201, 770D };;p%)////l,
C

ORDERED as follows: .
I. Defendants’ Motion is hereby granted,
2. Plaintiffs’ Complaints in the matters listed on the accompanying Schedule A are

hereby dismissed with prejudice in their entirety;

3. A copy of this Order shall be served on all counsel within /7 days of receipt

Mo 0o

Hon. Nelson C. Johnson, J.8.C.

by Defendants’ counsel.

[ VT Opposed
[ ] Unopposed

#2231327 vi
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Schedule A

i

; Danna B]umglail v. Hoffmann-I.a Roche Inc. et al. ATLl'L-43M7Mi-IO MT

Timothy J. Bolton v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-L-10021-11 MT
%@MM@ML&@LM ATL-L-7985-11 MT

Faith S. Cary v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-L-10049-11 MT
Russelt DeFriend v-HoffmantLa Rocke ne—ct.al ATL-L-470605 MT _

AmyDeddsvHoffmann=la-Roche-ineret-abr AT L-3935.07 MT___

Sheri-Garber-v—Hoffimann-Ta Roche Tne-et-atk: ALL-] -6465%

Kristi Harvey v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-L-6112-11 MT

James Lewis v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-L-3936-07 MT Y cj
Bobby Ray Lunn v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-1L-3837-10 MT /
Daniel Majerus v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-L-6108-11 MT
Gerinavimatrea v. Hoffmann-La Roche Incetat: . ATEE4795-05-ME

Nathan Post et al. v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. ct al. ATL-L-7804-10 MT

Mark Rinker v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-L-3469-08 MT -

Luis Ruiz-v Hoffrmam=-TaRoctene—etak: AHA-3525-05 MT
Abigait-Saunders vi-Hoffmenn=ta Roclie Inc. et al: AT 67406 ML

Stephen Thompson v, Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-L-8989-11 MT

David Whitworth-King v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-1.-4423-10 MT

Robert Yur v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-L-5471-10 MT
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GIBBONS P.C. FILiED

One Gateway Center

Newark, NJ 07102-5310
(973) 596-4500 JAN 29 2016
Attorneys for Defendants NELBON C JONNSON, J.8.C

Hoffmann-I.a Roche Inc. and
Roche Laboratories Inc.

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: ATLANTIC COUNTY

CASE NO.: 271
CIVIL ACTION
IN RE: ACCUTANE® LITIGATION ACCUTANE® LITIGATION

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT BASED ON
LACK OF PROXIMATE CAUSE IN
CERTAIN LOUISTIANA INGESTION
CASES

This matter having come before the Court on the Motion of Defendants Hoffimann-La
Roche Inc. and Roche Laboratories Inc. (“Defendants”), by and through their attorneys, Gibbons
P.C., for entry of an Order granting their Motion for Summary Judgment in the matters named on

the attached Schedule A based on lack of proximate cause; and the Court having considered the
submission of the parties; and for good cause shown, and rhe reasons siat Cé/ 4 %C

IT IS on this 39 7%ayof oy, 2016 /MoD /)ffew/f/)

ORDERED as follows:
1. Defendants’ Motion is hereby granted,

2. Plaintiffs’ Complaints in the matters listed on the accompanying Schedule A are

hereby dismissed with prejudice in their entirety;

3. A copy of this Order shall be served on all counsel within 2 days of receipt

by Defendants’ counsel. M M

Hon. Nelson C. Johnson, J.S.C.

[ V] Opposed
[ ] Unopposed

#2231176 v1
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Schedule A

-
Brittany Baucum v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-0370-11 MT

John Cardinale v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-2377-07 MT

n

ATEL=5623-05-MT-

e O 8

Lisa Harrison v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al,

ATL-L-7601-05 MT

Stuart Schayot, Jr. v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-3724-09 MT

Bridget Ware v. Hoffimann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-4518-11 MT

Julie Williams v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-7113-10 MT

RobertWilliams, IV v. Hoffmann-La Roché Tie. et al.

7 MT

#2231191 v1
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GIBBONS P.C.

One Gateway Center
Newark, NJ 07102-5310
(973) 596-4500

Attorneys for Defendants
Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. and
Roche Laboratories Inc.

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: ATLANTIC COUNTY

CASE NO.: 271
CIVIL ACTION
ACCUTANE® LITIGATION

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT BASED ON
LACK OF PROXIMATE CAUSE IN
CERTAIN CALIFORNIA INGESTION
CASES

IN RE: ACCUTANE® LITIGATION

This matter having come before the Court on the Motion of Defendants Hoffmann-La
Roche Inc. and Roche Laboratories Inc. (¥Defendants™), by and through their attorneys, Gibbons
P.C., for entry of an Order granting their Motion for Summary Judgment in the matters named on

the attached Schedule A based on lack of proximate cause; and the Court having considered the

submission of the parties; and for good cause shown, &N the reasons Sre fed 14 7%&

ITISonthisﬂ“’dayof Z‘;ﬂmﬂfl ==, 2016 moD here
ORDERED as follows: _ ” (f
1. Defendants’ Motion is hereby granted;

2. Plaintiffs’ Complaints in the matters listed on the accompanying Schedule A are

hereby dismissed with prejudice in their entirety;

3. A copy of this Order shall be served on all counsel within 2 days of receipt

by Defendants’ counsel. %ﬂ’v C ‘M/

Hon. Nelson C. Johnson, ].S.C,

[ ¥ TOpposed
[ ] Unopposed

Ith.
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Schedule A

Fric Corwin v. Hoffinann- —et-at:

Travis-CotevHeffmannTLaRoche tneretal— ] =f= =

. . PR | ATL Y —_QFL0
Patrieta-Crawlford-vHeffmann-La Roche Ineetal: A ==0762-1-MT

William R. Gadue v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-1.-4102-10 MT

WL%HH&-@HL——MMMT

!Dana Kaplan v. - ;

ATEE-30G56-09 MT

James Kuklinski v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-1987-05 MT

Michael T. McFadden v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-911-11 MT

Nichole Phillips v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-6892-10 MT

Brian P Prevenzano-vHoeffinam-Ta Roche Inc.-et-al——

FATE-E-3203-06MT _

Jordan Satler v. Hoffimann-La .Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-3848-06 MT

Nicole Yas Shamsian v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-1375-08 MT

David Tucker v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-1L-8347-05 MT

Miles West v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-3897-09 MT

Tiffani White v. Boffmann=La Roche Tneetat:

ATT - T

Michael  Rice

ATL- L- 13680-06

#2230835 vl
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GIBBONS P.C. |

One Gateway Center JAN 29 0%
Newark, NJ 07102-5310

(973) 596-4500 WELBON . Jommson 8

Attorneys for Defendants
Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. and
Roche Laboratories Inc.

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: ATLANTIC COUNTY

CASE NO.:. 271

CIVIL ACTION
IN RE: ACCUTANE® LITIGATION ACCUTANE® LITIGATION

ORDER GRANTING SUMMARY
JUDGMENT BASED ON LACK OF
PROXIMATE CAUSE IN CERTAIN

KANSAS INGESTION CASES

This matter having come before the Court on the Motion of Defendants Hoffmann-La
Roche Inc. and Roche Laboratories Inc. (“Defendants™), by and through their attorneys, Gibbons
P.C., for eniry of an Order granting their Motion for Summary Judgment in the matters named on

the attached Schedule A based on lack of proximate cause; and the Court having considered the
submission of the parties; and for good cause shown, ant %’flf’ réqsens Siz /LL“(}/ ' )4)@

IT IS on this A9 Klday of%&%w{#, £0/6 Mmop  here b‘dff//).

ORDERED as follows:
1. Defendants’ Motion is hereby granted;

2, Plaintiffs’ Complaints in the matters listed on the accompanying Schedule A are

hereby dismissed with prejudice in their entirety;

3. A copy of this Order shall be served on all counsel within 2 days of receipt

N0 Jih

IHoh. Nelson C. Johnson, J.S.C.

by Defendants’ counsel.

[ /]/ Opposed
[ ] Unopposed

#2231218 vi
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Schedule A

C
Brian DanenbergvHoffnmarn-Ta Roche Tne. etall—————rAtbt2403-12MT
Jeffrey Herman v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al. ATL-L-0830-10 MT
#2231259 v1
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GIBBONS P.C.
One Gateway Center JAN 29 20 16
Newark, NJ 07102-5310 hﬂmc : SON |

- JOHN 8L

(973) 596-4500

Attorneys for Defendants
Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. and
Roche Laboratories Inc.

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: ATLANTIC COUNTY

CASE NO.: 271
CIVIL ACTION

IN RE: ACCUTANE® LITIGATION ACCUTANE® LITIGATION

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT BASED ON
LACK OF PROXIMATE CAUSE IN
CERTAIN NEW JERSEY INGESTION
CASES

This matter having come before the Court on the Motion of Defendants Hoffmann-La
Roche Inc. and Roche Laboratories Inc. (“Defendants”), by and through their attorneys, Gibbons
P.C., for entry of an Order granting their Motion for Summary Judgment in the matters named on

the attached Schedule A based on lack of proximate cause; and the Court having considered the
submission of the parties; and for good cause shown, ant 7‘%76 reasons s/l oA 1A ' M ¢

/
IT IS on this 24 jKcTaly of émuﬂ\fjf wta J0/G mop hered
ORDERED as follows: @

1. Defendants’ Motion 1s hereby granted;
2. Plaintiffs’ Complaints in the matters listed on the accompanying Schedule A are
hereby dismissed with prejudice in their entirety;

3. A copy of this Order shall be served on all counsel within 2 days of receipt

Mo A

Hon. Nelson C. Johnson, J.S.C.

by Defendants’ counsel.

[ v Opposed
[ ] Unopposed

#2230940 vi
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Schedule A

1 ATL-1-3363-04 MT

M&%Heﬁm&nniaﬂmmbetalqu_w I

CATE-L-6290-05 MF——

Raymond J. DiTomasso v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-3780-10 MT

of, T Tt andea] 1
l@S%ﬁh Gollettev—Hethmrm-FaRochetmcetal

&

Mark Hughes, JIr. v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATL-L-5630-05 MT

Lisa M, Luizzi v. Hoffimann-La Roche Inc. et al.

ATIL-1.-3842-06 MT

—~Hoffmann-La Roche Inc, et al.

ATER25-H0 M

-

avaa-MNemehtrels Hoffnan

nlah il Jyee at—
ey e Tt e et oHmaRp--a-vocie 1C, et al,

ATEE=7798-10-ML -

#22313935 vl
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JAN 29 2018
COURT INITIATED N
NELSGN C. JONNSON, J.8.C.
VICTORIA CONFORTI SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

LAW DIVISION
PLAINTIFF(S) ATLANTIC COUNTY
DOCKET NO. ATL-L-6290-05 MT

VS ACCUTANE LITIGATION
CASE NO. 271
HOFFMANN-LaROCHE, et al.
ORDER
DEFENDANT(S)

THIS MATTER having been brought before the Court as part of an Omnibus
Motion of Defendants, Hoffmann La-Roche, et al, by and through their attorneys,
Gibbons, P.C. for entry of an Order granting their Motion for Summary Judgment; and
|| Plaintiff’s counsel having advised at oral argument that the deposition of Dr. Brodkin had
not yet been completed; and the Court having taken Plaintiff’s counsel at his word
regarding the need to complete Dr, Brodkin’s deposition; and for the reasons stated in the
Court’s Memorandum of Decision of even date herewith; and for good cause shown;

ITIS ON THIS Qg EZ (M\'day of JANUARY, 2016, ORDERED as follows:

1. Defendant’s Motion for Summary Judgment is DENIED jn part. In the event
Plaintiff completes #s 2 and 3 below, the Motion will be reconsidered.

2. Plaintiff has until March 15, 2016 to complete Dr. Brodkin’s deposition.

3. Plaintiff shall submit a transcript of Dr. Brodkin’s deposition to defense counsel and
the Court no later than March 28, 2016, Upon receipt, the Court will consider the
deposition transcript and act on the Defendant’s Motion for Summary Judgment, -

4. In the event said transcript is not received by the Court on March 28, 2016, the
Court shall enter a Court-Initiated Order dismissing Plaintiff’s Complaint with

prejudice.




IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order shall be served upon all parties

Mo, ity

NELSON C, JOHNSON, J.8.C..

within seven (7) days of its receipt.




GIBBONS P.C.

One Gateway Center
Newark, NJ 07102-5310
(973) 596-4500

Attorneys for Defendants
Hoffmann-La Roche Inc. and
Roche Laboratories Inc,

IN RE: ACCUTANE® LITIGATION

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: ATLANTIC COUNTY

CASE NO. 271
CIVIL ACTION
ACCUTANE LITIGATION

ORDER STAYING DEFENDANTS’
OMNIBUS MOTIONS FOR SUMMARY
JUDGMENT BASED ON FLORIDA AND
NORTH CAROLINA’S STATUTES OF
REFPOSE, AND ALABAMA, IDAHO,
MAINE, AND VIRGINIA’S STATUTES
OF LIMITATIONS

This matter having come before the Court at the request of the Court, and all parties

having been represented by Counsel and having consented to the form, substance, and entry of

the within Order, and for good cause shown,

IT IS on this 22 Pc(lnay of ziﬁﬂﬁiﬁ% 2016,

ORDERED as follows:

1. The following motions filed by Defendants Hoffmann-La Roche In¢. and Roche

Laboratories Inc, (“Defendants” or “Roche”) are hereby stayed pending the outcome of

McCarrell v. Hoffmann-La Roche Inc,, No. A-28-15 (076524) (“McCarrell™), currently pending

before the Supreme Court:

a.  Defendants’ Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on Florida’s Statute

of Repose;

H22T5132 vl
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b. Defendants’ Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on North Carolina’s
Statute of Repose;
c. Defendants” Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on Alabama’s

Statute of Limitations;

d. Defendants’ Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on Idaho’s Statute of

Limitations;
€. Defendants® Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on Maine’s Statute

of Limitations; and

f, Defendants® Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on Virginia’s Statute

of Limitations.

2. The cases subject to the aforementioned motions for summary judgment based on the

respective statutes of limitations are included on the attached Exhibit A.

3. The cases subject to the aforementioned motions for summary judgment based on the

~ respective statutes of repose are included on the attached Exhibit B.

4, This stay does not extend to any other motions or matters.

5. Subject to Paragraph 8 below, in the event the Supreme Court affirms the ruling of the

Appellate Division that the law of the state of plaintiff’s prescription, ingestion, diagnosis and

treatment (Alabama) governs for purposes of the statute of limitations in McCarrell, all of the

cases listed on Exhibit A shall be dismissed with prejudice.

6. Subject to Paragraph 8 below, in the event the Supreme Court affirms the ruling of the

Appellate Division in MeCarrell, Florida or North Carolina law will apply to the cases listed on

Exhibit B, and Plaintiffs may argue that Plaintiffs’ causes of action are not barred under the laws

of Florida and North Carolina, and Defendants may argue, without prejudice, that Plaintiffs’

causes of action are barred by the laws of Florida and North Carolina.

#2275132 v}
036835-50206



a. Plaintiff Earlene Byrd, No. ATL-L-10095-11, may argue that New Jersey law
should apply based upon case-specific facts relevant to a chpice-of—]aw analysis, and

Defendants may argue, without prejudice, that the law of Florida (or other state law)

applies.

7. Subject to Paragraph 8 below, if the Supreme Court reverses the Appellate Division and
rules that New Jersey law applies for statute-of-limitations purposes in McCarrell, which allows
equitable tolling of statutes of limitations under “discovery rule” principles, the motions filed in
the cases listed on Exhibit A and Exhibit B shall be denied, Without prejudice to Defendants’
rights to argue that Plaintiffs’ causes of action are barred under New Jersey law,

8. This Order is entered without prejudice to the rights of any party to argue that the
Supreme Court’s ruling in McCarrell does not apply because it is distinguishable on the facts
and/or the law.

9. A copy of this Order shall be served on all counsel within 7 days of receipt by

N o

Hon.'Nelson C. Johnson, I.S.C. ;

[ ]@pposed '
[ + AYUnopposed

Defendants’ counsel.

112275132 vl
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ABRAHAM, EDWARD G,

ATL-L-005262-10

AL -50L

AULT, BRIAN J, ATL-L-004758-10 VA - 50L
BACk, JOE THOMAS ATL-L-000765-11 VA - SOL
BAKER, FRED WESLEY ATL-L-007121-11 AL-50L
BARRETT, HEATH E. ATL-L-005175-12 ME - SOL
BEVIS, LINDSAY M, ATL-L-007716-10 VA - 50L
BIRDSONG, JONATHAN BOYD ATL-L-000450-12 AL - 50L
BISTLINE, KATHLEEN |ATL-L-005930-10 VA - SGL
BONNER, GERALDINE ATL-L-000803-11 AL -50L
BOSTIC, RACHEL ATL-L-002771-10 AL~ SOL
BRINN, ROYCE EDWARD ATL-L-000368-11 VA - SOL
BUTTNER, FREDDIE AND LOR) ATL-L-000338-11 VA - SOL
CAMPBELL, DANIEL BLAKE ATL-L-009773-11 AL - S50L
CAREY, MEGAN K. ATL-L-006463-10 VA - 50L
ICARTER, LANDON ATL-L-003446-05 AL - 501
CASTROQ, DEBRA LYNNE ATL-1-004546-11 VA - 501
CHANCE, ROSE MARIE ATL-L-005294-10 Al -S0L
CHO, JAMES & ANDREA ATL-1-004015-12 VA - 50L
CLARKE, CHARLES STODDARD ATL-L-004558-11 ME - 50L




ATL-L-D01096-12

AL-S0L

COOQPER, MARILYN G.

JCUFFEE, ANTHONY L. ATL-L-007724-11 VA - 501
DANIEL, JAMES RICHARD ATL-L-000774-12 VA - SOL
DRAPKIN, ERIC SCOTT ATL-L-004667-09 AL -SOL
DUBIN, JACOB ARI ATL-L-00544%-11 AL - S0OL
DUKE, DAWN MARIE ATL-1-002876-10 VA -50L
EVANS, DAVAN M, ATL-1-007143-11 AL - S0L
FIELDS, JULIE GAIL ATL-1-002751-12 VA - SOL
FORTENBERRY, AARON ATL-L-000561-07 AL - S0L
FREEMAN, BROOKE WILSON ATL-L-000526-12 AL - S0L

: GARCIA, ANTHONY ATL-L-013689-06 1D - 501
GARDNER-HARRELSON, DANA MARLANE ATL-L-002954-07 AL - S0OL
GRAHAM, SHAWN L. ATL-L-005577-10 ME - 50L
HICKS, LAURIE JO ATL-L-001346-10 VA - 50L
HILL, RYAN SCOTT ATL-L-005835-12 AL - 501
HOLMES, MARSHA ATL-1-001906-07 VA -S0L
HOWARD, CONNIE MARIE ATL-1-003631-12 AL - 501
HUCKABEE, MELISSA ATL-1-003416-07 AL - S0OL
IRIZARRY, LISA BETH ATL-1-003065-12 VA - SOL
JOHNSON, ANGELA ATL-L-004298-11 iD-5S0L

| KléY, ROBERT D. ATL-L-000453-11 AL -50L




KIDWELL SIMMONS, SHERRI LYNN

ATL-L-001313-11

VA - SOL

RABUCK, TARA LISA

LAWSON, GLADYS R, ATL-L-007621-10 AL - SOL
|LEE, JEREMY ATL-L-007159-06 VA - SOL
ALETT, JOSEPH CHARLES ATL-1-002880-12 AL - SOL

LOVE, ADRIAN DOROW ATL-L-005559-11 AL - S0L

MAPLES, JAMES H, ATL-1-005375-11 AL - 50L

MARBURY, LUTHER ATL-L-007124-10 AL - SOL

MARTIN, TRENTON EUGENE ATL-L-002554-12 Al - SOL

MEACHAM, ROBERT S. ATL-L-005162-11 AL - SOL

MELL, DANIEL RICHARD ATL-L-004695-11 VA - SOL

MITCHELL, IRVIN R, ATL-(-005912-10 VA - SOL

MOORE, CATHY ATL-L-001466-08 AL - SOL

MOORE-HARRY, MARY LEIGH ATL-1-007093-10 AL - SOL

MOSTELLA, RESACA SEMMESE ATL-L-010177-11 AL - SOL

MULLANEY, CONNOR PATRICK ATL-1-001540-08 VA - SOL

MURPHREE, JOANN JORDAN ATL-L-Q07984-11 AL - SOL

NASCA, PAULA ATL-L-000471-11 VA - SOL

OPRANDY, MICHAEL ANTHONY ATL-L-000239-11 VA - 50L

PALMER, RICH ATL-1-006040-11 VA - SOL

PARKER, CHRISTOPHER M ATL-1-007480-10 AL - SOL

ATL-L-005446-11 VA - S0L




RAWLS, CECIL M.

ATL-L-007997-11

VA - 50L

ROBINSON, BEVERLY DENISE ATL-L-010297-11 VA - SOL
ROSS, JR., DAVID M. ATL-L-000417-12 AL - SOL
RUMSEY, BERNADETTE L. ATL-1-005652-10 VA - SOL
éuzac, MOLLY J. ATL-L-005197-11 AL - SOL
SAMUELS, WADE ALAN ATL-L-006019-11 VA -S01L
|SANDERS, JOHN ERIC ATL-L-006021-11 AL - SOL
SANDERS, MICHAEL P, ATL-L-005810-10  |AL-SOL
SHEPHERD, SUSANT. ATL-1-010085-11 AL - SOL
SIMMONS, JUSTIN ROY ATL-L-007968-11 VA - S0L
SIMPSON, MATTHEW ATL-L-001429-13 AL -50L
SIROIS, WESLEY P, ATL-1-002990-09 ME - SOL.
SLATEN, LORI L. ATL-L-005875-10 Al - 50L
SMITH, CHRISTOPHER RYAN ATL-L-008823-11 VA - 50L
SMITH, ROOSEVELT ATL-L-007171-10 AL - SOL
SPANN, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL ATL-L-004259-11 AL - SOL
SPANN, JACQUELINE ELIZABETH ATL-1-001055-12 1D - 501
SPRAKER, BETTY A, ATL-L-003591-11 VA -SOL
STEWART, GARY MICHAEL ATL-L-004266-11 "JAL-30L
STOKES, BEVERLY C, ATL-L-005915-10 AL -50L
THOMPSON, TRAVIS O. ATL-L-006979-11 AL - SOL




TODD, ETHEL J. ATLL-007421-10  |AL-SOL
TOTH, ERIC ATLL-008280-05  |AL-SOL
TURNER, DENNIS RYAN ATL-L-000507-12  |AL-50L
VAMES, JENNIFER LEE ATL-L-010588-11  |VA-SOL
VISAYA, HEATHER LYNN ATL-L-004763-10  |iD-SOL
WATTS, GINGER ATL-L-003806-12  |AL-50L
WHATLEY, MARION ATL-L-003447-09  |VA-SOL
WILLIAMS, VINCENT ATL-L-003616-11  |VA-SOL
WILLOUGHBY, MARITA G. ATL-L-007647-10  |VA- SOL
WILSON, DANIEL K. ATL-L-008154-11  |AL-50L
YAMSHAK, JAMES R.JR. ATL-L-006062-11  |AL-SOL




EXHIBIT B |

ALEXANDER, JR., JOHN TRUMAN ATL-L-002489-12 FL-SOR
ARSENAULT, PAULAE. ATL-L-CO8378-11 NC - SOR
BALLARD, KEVIN 1 ATL-1-002401-13 FL - SOR
BEARDSLEY, CLINT TERRY ATL-L-004902-11 Fi. - SOR
BERKMAN, IANT. ATL-L-010477-11 FL - SOR
BROWN, RONDA CHRISTINE ATL-1-009986-11 NC - SOR
BYRD, EARLENE ATL-L-010095-11 FL - SOR
CARM ENATES, MARGARITA ROSA ATL-1-004684-10 FL - SOR
CARTER, EVELYN B ATL-L-005257-11 NC - SOR
CHARQO-MURRIETTA, MIRIAM SABRINA  JATL-L-007725-11 NC - SOR
CLARK, JR., GARY DEAN ATL-L-008375-11 NC - S0R
COLLINS, STEPHANIE ATL-1-006233-11 NC - 50R
CREWS, BEVERLY JOANN ATL-1-008123-11 NC - S0R
CUNNINGHAM, ALGERNON BRIAN ATL-L-006298-10 FL - SOR
CURRIE, DEAN C, ATL-L-004739-11 FL-SOR
CURTO, ROBERT JOHN ATL-L-006488-10 FL - SOR
DAYBALL, DIANNE ATL-1-010135-11 | FL-SOR
'D!SHER, SUSAN E, ATL-L-006748-10 NC - SOR
ATL-1-007080-11 NC - SOR

EDWARDS, KATHY DAWN




EUBANKS, THOMAS W,

ATL-L-005588-10

NC - SOR

FL-SOR

FARMER, SUSAN ELAINE ~|ATL-L-006196-10

FISCHERA, MICHAEL L. ATL-L-007294-10 Fi.- SOR

FOGLEMAN, JANET G. ATL-L-005659-10 NC - SOR
GAGNIER, PETER T. ATL-L-007710-11 FL - SOR

GAVIN, RONALD MARVIN ATL-L-004192-12 i?L - SOR

GIBSON, JOSHUA DAVID ATL-L-005319-11 NC - SOR
GILGQ, JOSEPH GREGORY ATL-L-006764-11 NC - SOR
GREEN, SARAH MERRIMAN ATL-L-000196-12 NC - SOR
GREENE, SUSAN ATL-L-001139-07 NC - SOR
GUY, ANNE BOLING ATL-L-004227-11 NC - SOR
GWYN, BRADLEY MONROE ATL-L-004599-11 NC - SOR
GWYN, OLGA H. ATL-L-005660-10 NC - SOR
MACKWORTH, RICHARD SCOTT ATL-L-005968-11 NC - SOR
HANES, JOSEPH C. ATL-L-004604-11 FL - SOR

HARRINGTON, JULIAN P, ATL-1-006336-10 . |NC - SOR
HELMAN, SHARON RENEE ATL-L-005475-11 FlL - SOR

HENSLEY, WANDA ATL-1-002038-12 NC - SOR
HODGES, DEBORAH ELIZABETH ATL-L-009478-11 NC - SOR
HOPKINS, 11, OSCAR EDWARD ATL-L-004724-11 NC - SOR
JACOBS, ROBERT D ATL-L-004304-11 NC - SOR




KEENE, JAMIE ATL-1-013685-06 NC - SOR
KELLY, CYNTHIA H. ATL-L-000519-12 FL - SOR
KEMPF, ROBERT L. ATL-L-004177-12 NC - SOR
KING, ASHLEY TRIVETTE ATL-L-000236-10 NC - SOR
KISER, KELLY ATL-1-004371-11 NC - SOR
KOEMPEL, CYNTHIA ANN ATL-L-004267-11 NC - SOR
KOENIG, CLIFFORD G. ATL-1-006823-11 FL- SOR

~ [KRUGER, LARRY ATL-L-004060-11 NC - SOR

[LAPAS, ANNETTE K. ATL-L-007132-11 NC - SOR
LARIZ, JONATHAN €, ATL-1-006308-10 NC - SOR
LAVINDER, TONY DEAN ATL-L-005666-10 NC - SOR '
LOCHAN, SARASWATTIE ATL-L-004678-11 FL- SOR
MAILLOT, MARCIA ATL-L-000439-11 FL- SOR
MANDELL, IAN R. ATL-L-000755-11 FL - SOR
MATHIS, RICHARD E. ATL-L-000465-12 NC - SOR
MATTHEWS, BRENDA DIANE ATL-L-004096-11 NC - SOR
MCALISTER, GARRETT J. ATL-L-005425-11 NC - SOR
MCGURK, MICHAEL J ATL-L-005861-10 FL- SOR
MCMAHAN, KATHRYN ELIZABETH ATL-1-002768-10 NC - SOR
MCPHERSON, RYAN BLAKE ATL-1-005326-10 NC - SOR
MEJIAS, LOURDES M. ATL-1-004465-10 Fl.- SOR




MULKEY, ALLISON §,

ATL-L-007458-10

FL - SOR

- INASH, RUSSELL GLENN ATL-L-007265-11 NC - SOR
NECHODOM, DEANA ATL-L-003524-05 FL- SOR
NEWLIN, GARY ATL-1-001231-06 NC - SOR
PAYNE, KERt DECKROW ATL-L-003929-10 NC - SOR
POPE, I1l, DEWITT DIXON ATL-L-000093-12 FL - SOR
PORTER, JORGE ATL-L-006448-11 FL - SOR
PRICE, EDWIN |, ATL-1-010519-11 FL - SOR
PROCTOR, JOSHUA DANIEL ATL-L-006338-10 NC - SOR

IRACKLEY, AMANDA ATL-L-001802-12 NC - 50R
RPIiODEN, WILLIAM MATTHEW ATL-L-005781-11 NC - SOR

| ROBBINS, MICHAEL SHANE ATL-L-004658-11 FL - SOR
ROBERTS, BRITON TAYLOR ATL-L-007429-10 FL - SOR
ROSARIO, CHRISTINE MARIE ATL-L-000905-12 FL - SOR
ROSARIO, SANDRA A, ATL-L-004254-10 FL - SOR
ROSELLO, GEORGE J, ATL-L-006688-10 FL - SOR
SALEH, KHALID M, ATL-L-008355-05 NC - SOR
SALVATO, MICHAEL ANTHONY ATL-L-002055-10 FL - SOR
SMITH, ALANNA K ATL-L-007721-10 NC - SOR
SMITH, RANDY W. ATL-1-007995-11 NC - SOR

{STAINBACK, WINSTON T ATL-L-005383-11 NC - SOR




STANLEY, MATTHEW RAY

ATL-1-006321-11

NC - SOR

TERRY, PAULA RENEE ATL-L-006340-10 NC - SOR
THORNTON, THOMAS RUSSELL ATL-L-005852-10 NC - SOR
{TURKEL-LASKOWITZ, NANCY ATL-L-006717-10 FL - SOR
| TYSOR, JANET KAY ATL-L-005188-11 NC - SOR
VALE, CAMERON ATL-L-000209-11 FL - SOR
VREELAND, NATHAN PETER ATL-L-005263-10 FL- SOR
WATTS, JASON ATL-L-000239-10 NC - SOR
WILLIAMS, STEVEN L. ATL-1-002810-12 NC - SOR
WILMOTH, TRAVIS RAY ATL-L-002570-12 NC - SOR
WOODS, JEHREMIE MICHAEL ATL-L-000202-11 FL - SOR
YAVORSKE IR., ALBERT LEIGH ATL-L-000198-12 FL - SOR
ZAGAROW, BRIEL M, ATL-L-003001-13 FL - SOR
ZUBROD, LORI ANNE ATL-L-007659-11 NC - SOR
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HAVING CAREFULLY REVIEWED THE MOVING PAPERS AND ANY RESPONSE FILED, I HAVE
RULED ON THE ABOVE CAPTIONED MOTION(S) AS FOLLOWS:

I NATURE OF MOTIONS BEFORE THE COURT.

This matter comes before the Court via an Omnibus Motion filed by the Defendants,
Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. (hereinafier “the Defendants™) based upon lack of proximate cause in a
total of sixty-two (62) cases, wherein Defendants assert that the proper application of the Learned
Intermediary Doctrine (“LID”) requires the dismissal of all the claims subject to their petition. As
a consequence of further review and discussion among counsel, the Plaintiff’s claims, which are
the subject of this Motion, now totals thirty-two (32) claims, the captions and docket numbers for
which are attached hereto as “Schedule A, The Court received the benefit of the excellent oral
arguments from counsel listed above on January 13" and 14", 2016, and now makes its ruling.

Additionally, Defendants filed Motions for Summary Judgment based upon the alleged
expiration of the Statute of Limitations and Statute of Repose in the below states. These Motions,
upon agreement of all counsel, are stayed pending the outcome of McCarrell v. Hoffinan-LaRoche
Inc., No. A-28-15 (076524), currently pending before the Supreme Court:

1. Defendants’ Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on Florida’s Statute
of Repose;

2. Defendants’ Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on North Carolina’s
Statute of Repose;

3. Defendants’ Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on Alabama’s Statute
of Limitations;

4. Defendants’ Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on Idaho’s Statute of
Limitations;

5. Defendants’ Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on Maine’s Statute of
Limitations;

6. Defendants’ Omnibus Motion for Summary Judgment Based on Virginia’s Statute

of Limitations.




IL COMPETING LEXICONS OF THE PARTIES AS
ILLUSTRATED BY THE PROOFS PRESENTED BY COUNSEL.

We live in an age of soundbites — tiny bits of information, viz., factoids — presented as the
truth of much larger issues. On everything from politics, finance and education, to entertainment,
sports and food, we are bombarded by messages discretely cut from the whole and earnestly
presented as the entire story, Attention must be paid in such an age.

During the hearings on the thirty-two Motions addressed in this ruling, the Court heard
arguments based upon extracts from the depositions of the individual Plaintiff’s treating physician
presented in context of the relevant state law. The i)urpose of those oral arguments was to afford
counsel the opportunity to highlight testimony relevant to the Court’s decision in light of the LID.
Those hearings demonstrate that the law is not exempt from the age of soundbites. So much so,
that on occasion the Court wondered if one side or the other was mistakenly quoting from the
deposition of another doctor. Attention has been paid. What follows are examples of kinds of
testimony illustrating the divergence in the perceptions of counsel.

In support of their Omnibus Motions for Summary Judgment, Defendants rely upon
questions and answers from the depositions of the preseribing physician which purportedly
produce the following evidence:

t. The prescribing physicians would have prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the word

“temporally” had not been included in the label.

2. They would have prescribed Accutane even if the label had said that it “can induce” IBD.

3. They would have prescribed Accutane even if the label had said that it was “associated”
with IBD,

4, They would have prescribed Accutane even if the label had said it “can cause” IBD.

5. Despite what they know about Accutane now, they would still prescribe Accutane to
Plaintiff today if presented in the same manner.
In support of their opposition to Defendants’ motions, Plaintiffs have relied upon questions
and answers from the depositions of the prescribing physician which purportedly produce the
following evidence:

1. If information regarding prevalence and causation were included in the Accutane warning
the doctors would have “altered” their prescribing discussion with patients by sharing such
information and conveying the risk of IBD.
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2. Some of them understood “temporally” to mean “temporary.”

3. If they knew Accutane “would cause” or was “scientifically proven” to cause IBD they
would not have prescribed it.

4. They would want to know if a cause-and-effect relationship existed between Accutane and
a permanent and serious side effect such as IBD.

5. They would not have prescribed Accutane to a patient that refused the drug.

. COMPETING ARGUMENTS OF COUNSEL,

Defendant’s Arguments in Support of their Omnibus Motions for Summary Judgment

In support of their Omnibus Motions for Summary Judgment based on lack of proximate
cause in certain ingestion cases arising in the States of New Jersey, Kansas, Louisiana, California
and Texas, Defendants assert that the testimony of each of the Plaintiffs’ prescribing physicians
establishes that he or she would still have prescribed Accutane to each Plaintiff even if an allegedly
stronger warning about the risk of IBD had been provided. Defendant relies upon the Appellate
Division’s opinion in Gaghan v. Hoffman-La Roche Inc. et al. (Nos. A-2717-11, A-3211-11, & A-
3217-11), 2014 N.J. S’uper. Unpub, LEXIS 1895 (App. Div. Aug. 4, 2014) to support its position
that Plaintiffs cannot satisfy proximate cause in this failure fo warn case,

The Gaghan Court, according to Defendants, opined that without proof from Plaintiff that
a different warning would have altered their prescribing physician’s decision to prescribe the drug,
Plaintiffs cannot establish proximate cause in any of the cases and they all fail to establish a prima
facie case. Defendants argue that, in the cases subject to these motions, each prescribing
physician’s testimony is, relatively speaking, indistinguishable from the prescriber testimony that
compelled judgment in Defendants’ favor in Gaghan.

Defendants argue that pursuant to New Jersey choice of law principles, the specific law of
each state should apply to the motions presently before this Court. Defendants assert that under
the Supreme Court’s decision in Cornett v. Johmson & Johnson, 211 N.J. 362 (2012), the choice
of law analysis in a pharmaceutical products liability case begins with the presumption that the
law of the state of the injury, typically the Plaintiff’s home state, will apply. Id. at 377-79. This
state-of-the-injury presumption will hold, according to Defendants, so long as there is no “true

conflict” between the injury state’s law and that of New Jersey. [d at 377-78. Additionally,




Defendants assert that a “true conflict” exists only where the injury-state law is somehow

“offensive or repugnant to the public policy of [New Jerseyl.” Ibid.

Plaintiffs’ Opposition to Defendants’ Metions

Plaintiffs argue that these motions should be denied or rulings reserved until the Appellate
Division decides on the proximate cause issue in the July 24, 2015, decision currently pending
appeal. Within that appeal, Plaintiffs argue that the Court erred in determining that New Jersey
law applies to Plaintiffs’ substantive claims. Since the appeal is still pending, Plaintiff argues that
the Court should not make a choice of law determination until the Appellate Court rules on the
issue within the aforementioned appeal.

In making a choice of law determination, Plaintiffs turn to 2. V. ex rel. T V. v. Camp Jaycee,
197 N.J. 132, 143 (2008), and argue that the Court is required to conduct a choice of law analysis
on an issue-by-issue basis in order to determine whether to apply the law of the state of injury or
the law of the forum. Additionally, Plaintiffs have cited language from the Court’s July 24,
ruling, which states that New Jersey law will apply to all elements of liability, and accordingly
proximate cause, in the interests of “uniformity and predictability.” Plaintiffs assert that the Court
expressed concern in the July 24™, Order for inconsistent rulings.

Plaintiffs argue that under New Jersey law, the proximate cause analysis turns on the
conduct of both the physician and the patient, or his or her decision-makers, because the decision
whether or not to take a drug is an inherently collaborative process. Plaintiffs, both through liaison
and individual counsel, argue that Defendants skip a critical step in making a proximate cause
determination, namely, the decision of the Plaintiff to take or not take the drug.

Plaintiffs, both as individuals and in the omnibus opposition to Defendants’ motions, argue
that their prescribing physicians’ testimony unequivocally shows that given a stronger warning the
physician would have altered their discussions with patients and their prescribing practices. In
consequence to that altered behavior on behalf of the physicians, Plaintiffs generally assert that
they would have asked their physicians more questions about IBD and then ultimately refused the
drug had they known it could lead to their present condition and/or permanent injuries.

Plaintiffs further argue that the Court in Gaghan is applying California law on the
proximate cause issue. At oral argument, Mary Jane Bass, Esquire, argued for Plaintiffs that the

Gaghan Court was merely expressing its views on California law, nof New Jersey. According to




Plaintiff, the Gaghan opinion identifies New Jersey cases wherein the Courts did not reach the
same conclusion as Defendants on proximate cause; i.¢. they did not determine that a plaintiff must
prove that a stronger warning would have altered the doctor’s decision to prescribe a drug, and

thus the decision in Gaghan does not support Defendant’s interpretation of the LID.

Defendants’ Reply to Plaintiffs’ Opposition

In reply to Plaintiffs’ opposition, Defendants argue that Plaintiffs are unable to prove
proximate cause because each prescribing physician has testified that they would still have
prescribed Accutane to the patient given a stronger warning. Defendants argue that the Gaghan
Court expressly rejected the contention asserted by Plaintiffs that the Plaintiffs’ testimony of
whether or not to take a drug factors into the proximate cause analysis. Defendants aver: (1)
Gaghan controls and confirms that the proximate cause standard is consistent with their
contentions in all the relevant jurisdictions; and (2) proximate cause is lacking, under the law of
all the relevant jurisdictioné, where the prescribing physician’s decision to prescribe a drug would
not change given a stronger warning,

Gaghan confirmed that the inquiry in such matters is whether a prescribing physician
would have changed his/her decision to prescribe, given a stronger warning, and so, according to
Defendants, the facts relied upon by Plaintiffs are irrelevant to this inquiry. Defendants argue that
the Gaghan Court specifically rejected the argument proposed by Plaintiffs when they opined that
the focus is on the preseribing decision of the physician. Defendants assert that Gaghan's status
as an unpublished decision does not change the fact that it properly outlines the legal issue of
proximate cause in cases that allege inadequate warning on behalf of the drug manufacturer, and

that to maintain consistency among the MCL decisions, the Gaghan analysis should control.

IV. THE LEARNED INTERMEDIARY DOCTRINE
AND ROLE OF PHYSICIAN vis-a-vis PATIENT.,

In prescription drug cases where the LID applies, it is the physician who is viewed as the

user. The intended “audience” of the labeling and warnings' are medical doctors, not patients.
From a reading of the case law, this Court deduces that — as expressed by both the Legislature and
the Courts — the public policy concerns supporting the LID are grounded in the following six

elements:




(1) Prescription medications require far more precaution than an over-the-counter
(“OTC”) drug; they cannot be purchased without the sanction of a licensed health
care professional, and may involve side effects peculiar to age, gender and personal
health idiosyncrasies of the patient unconnected to the illness to be treated.

(2)  Prescription drugs are often complex medications; a medical expert is needed to
properly evaluate the proclivities of a drug as well as the vulnerabilities of the
patient.

3 As a practical matter, with a prescription drug, it is inconceivable that a
manufacturer could fulfill its obligation of a warning sufficiently understandable
by the average person, without a knowledgeable person advising the patient.

(4)  The treating physician plays the role of the go-between to the full extent implied by
that term. A physician’s ethics as well as the standards of medical care demand
independent judgment — beyond the influence of the drug manufacturers - on the
part of the doctor,

(5)  Were patients to be provided all the technical information on the adverse effects
possibly associated with the use of the drug, it’s unlikely they would evaluate it
properly, and given their lack of learning, might take drugs they should not, or
refuse a drug vital to curing an illness,

(6) Human nature is what it is, the common law acknowledges that, after the fact, upon
diagnosis of a condition said to be associated with a medication, that the patient is
likely to testify that she/he would never have taken the medication had they known
then, what they know now.

Of necessity, when the lénguage of a drug warning is crafted by the manufacturer, there is
a crucial distinction between an OTC medication and a by-prescription-only medication. In the
former, the manufacturer’s audience is vast, and must contemplate, and provide for, the persons of
ordinary knowledge by whom the product will likely be used. In the latter, there is a very different
.audience for the warning, viz., a licensed healthcare professional who regularly treats illnesses and
whose responsibility is to regularly inquire as to the suitability of a particular medication for a
particular person, with a particular illness. Once a doctor determines that a medication
accompanied by a warning approved by the FDA is suitable for the patient’s condition, then the
drug manufacturer has no obligation to ensure how, or if, that warning is delivered to the patient,
In short, the duty owed is from the manufacturer to the doctor, not the patient.

Prior to the NJPLA, our Courts found that a warning about a prescription drug need be
given only to the physician who prescribed the drug. See, e.g., Niemiera vs. Schnieder, 114 N.J.
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550, 559 (1989), wherein the Court stated, “a pharmaceutical manufacturer generally discharges
its duty to warn the ultimate user of prescription drugs by supplying physicians with information
about the drug’s dangerous propensities.”

In Niemiera, our Supreme Court ruled that the LID relieved the manufacturer of a DPT
vaccine of the duty to warn parents directly of the vaccine’s dangerous side effects because the
vaccine was administered by a physician who counseled the patient prior to dispensing the
medication. Id. at 561, Thus, under the LID, the question in evaluating the adequacy of a warning
is whether it is sufficient to apprise the reasonable practicing physician of the medication’s risk in
order to allow a sufficient risk-benefit analysis before the drug is prescribed. See Prince vs.
Garruto et al., 346 N.J. Super. 180, 190 n.2 (App. Div. 2001).

The LID was incorporated into prescription drug cases via N.J.S.A. 2A:58C-4, which
provides that adequate warnings in prescription drug cases are ones which are sufficient to
reasonably inform physicians of ordinary education training and experience. See Banner vs.
Hoffmann-La Roche Inc., 383 N.J. Super. 364, 375 (App. Div. 2006), certif. den. 190 N.J. 393
(2007).

N.J.S.A. 2A:58C-4 states, in relevant part:

An adequate product warning...is one that a reasonably prudent
person...would have provided with respect to the danger and that
communicates adequate information on the dangers and safe use of
the product, taking into account... the ordinary knowledge common
to, the persons by whom the product is intended to be used, or in the
case of prescription drugs, taking into account the characteristics
of, and the ordinary knowledge common to, the prescribing
physician (emphasis added). ‘

See also the Legislative comments accompanying the NJPLA, stating that “in the case of
prescription drugs, the warning is owed to the physician.” Note that the term “physician” used in
the statute includes all health care professionals authorized to prescribe drugs, which includes
dermatologists. Perez vs. Wyeth 313 N.J. Super. 511, 515-516 (App. Div. 1998), rev'd. on other
grounds, 161 N.J. 1 (1999).

More recently, in an unpublished decision arising on appeal from a jury verdict entered
before the undersigned’s predecessor, the Appellate Division enunciated its understanding of how
the LID is to be applied on these type of claims. In Gaghan, supra, the Court focused squarely

upon the Trial Court’s view that “the proximate cause question...[is] tied to the patient's decision




to accept or decline Accutane, not just to the doctor's decision to recommend and prescribe it or
not to do so[,]” and rejected such an application of the LID. Gaghan, at 31. As stated by the
Appellate Division, “...a prescription drug manufacturer fulfills its duty to warn if it provides
adequate warnings to the prescribing physician, and it has no duty to ensure that the warning
reaches the patient.” Id. at 33.

As this Court understands the LID, the physician’s obligation is one of balancing.the
benefits of the medication against its potential harms, The choice made is an informed one, a
particularized scientific judgment grounded on a knowledge of both the patient’s condition and the
hoped for benefits from the medication. Accordingly, because the warning is issued to the
physician, the adequacy of the warning must be assessed from the treating physician’s perspective,
not the patient’s. The Court is satisfied that the Gaghan Court’s statement of the law on the LID
is the law of New Jersey, not merely California.

Consideration of the deposition testimony of the various treating physicians of the many
plaintiffs herein reveals that either: (a) a different warning would not have altered his or her
decision to prescribe Accutane, nor the way in which he or she prescribed it; or (b) a different
warning would likely have altered their discussions with patients but the physician still would have
prescribed the medication to a willing patient. In each claim, there was a “willing patient” who
only thought differently upon acquiring new information via the litigation process. Because the
doctors, in each and every instance, testified that even with a different warning they still would
have prescribed the medication, the manufacturer’s duty is fulfilled. Because the warning is
directed to the prescribing physician, she/he is afforded the opportunity to engage in “hindsight”
and opine on what they would have done had they known then what they knew at the time of their
deposition, Plaintiffs are not afforded an opportunity at “hindsight”.

Thus, in answer to the Court’s question as posed in an email to all counsel (Court Exhibit
#1) dated January 8, 2016, “[qluery, whose conduct is relevant to the Court’s inquiry under the
learned intermediaty doctrine, the treating physician, or the treating physician and the patient?”,
the answer is the treating physician, only. The Court is mindful of the fact that a lay person may
view as harsh the lack of the patient’s perspective into the process, yet to rule otherwise would
eviscerate the statutory immunity granted to drug manufacturers by N.J.S.4. 2A:58C-4 and vitiate

the common law,




V. CHOICE OF LAW.

In this Court’s decision of July 24, 2015, PART ONE. A thru C of that decision, entitled
“RULING BASED UPON PLAINTIFFS’ PETITION FOR MCL DESIGNATION” concluded,
in pertinent part that:

(Given the language of the representations relied upon by the Supreme Court at the time the
Order of May 2, 2005 was entered, this court believes it is required to consider all of the
remaining claims and issues — in this instance, label adequacy — under New Jersey law.
This is so because it was the Plaintiffs who framed the limits of the MCL jurisdiction by
asking the court to consolidate all claims on the question of whether defendant violated the
New Jersey Products Liability Act in its marketing and sale of Accutane. By invoking New
Jersey law, Mr. Seeger’s letter highlights why New Jersey law should control this MCL..
Plaintiffs wanted the benefit of having their claims heard under the NJPLA. How this
court’s predecessor handled this issue, or the fact that cases were tried under California and
Florida law is of no moment. The representations of Plaintiffs’® petition for MCL
designation are unambiguous, and request a determination(s) under the NJPLA.

Additionally, the court is guided by the wisdom of Justice Long in P. V. exrel. T.V. v. Camp
Jaycee, 197 N.J. 132, 154 (2008) wherein she stated: “The interests of judicial
administration require courts to consider issues such as practicality and ease of application,
factors that in turn further the values of uniformity and predictability.” Resolving the
remaining 4,600 (+) cases via the application of the law of each state is neither practical
nor without complication for our court system to administer, nor would it promote “the
vahies of uniformity and predictability,” Rather, such a process would: (a) place Atlantic
County jurors in the incongruous position of hearing claims under another state’s law; (b)
likely generate inconsistent rulings; (¢) as illustrated by the decision in Sager v. Hoffinan-
LaRoche, Inc., 2012 N.J. Super, Unpub. LEXIS 1885 (App. Div. 2012), likely generate a
multiplicity of appeals for which there are no binding precedents; and (d) impose an
unreasonable burden upon the resources of the judiciary.

Consistent with that ruling all of the Defendants’ Motions will be considered under New
Jersey law and our Court’s case law construing the LID. Resolving the issues raised by the dozens
of Motions before the Court via the application of the law of each state is neither practical nor
without complication for our Court system to administer, nor would it promote the values of
“uniformity and predictability”.

It was the Plaintiffs who requested the MCL designation to determine whether defendant
had violated the NJPLA and this Court will apply the case law arising out of N.J.S. 4. § 2A-58C-4,
which codified the LID. The pertinent provisions of the Court’s ruling of July 24, 2015, are

incorporated herein by reference. Finally as to Kansas, Louisiana, California and Texas, the Court
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has analyzed the Defendants” Motions under both New Jersey law and the law of the individual

states.

VI. RULING AS TO EACH MOTION.

1. Raymond J. Di’Tomasso [New Jersey].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Pauﬂ, testified that h¢ would have
prescribed Accutane even if the label had stated that it “may cause” IBD. Buyfano Ex. 9, P35, Dr.
Paull testified that he understood that there was at least a possible risk of IBD temporally associated
with Accutane. /d. at 35.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Paull testified that if Roche had advised that Accutane can
cause or induce IBD, or that a connection was “probable or very probable,” he would have shared
that information with Plaintiff. /d at 83-84. Plaintiff testified that he would not have taken
Accutane if he received warnings regarding IBD, even if the risk was less than 1%. Bufano Ex.
10, P91-93.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Paull showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr, Di’Tomasso. The
Court refies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Paull at P35, L5 thru P37, L8; P64, L7 thru 12;
and P83, L14 thru P84, L6. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is
satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion
must be granted.

2. Victoria Conforti [New Jersey].

Defendants’ Contentions; Treating physician, Dr. Brodkin, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the word “temporally” had not been in the warning
paragraph, because the Plaintiff had not given him a history of IBD. Bufano Ex. 6, P59-60. Dr.
Brodkin testified that he would still prescribe Accutane if the package insert warning had said that
it was “possibly or probably related” to IBD or that it “can induce” IBD, rather than just stating it
was temporally associated with IBD. /d at 65.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Plaintiff argues that this motion is not ripe for summary judgment
because there was no time for Plaintiff’s counsel to ask questions at the deposition, and the
deposition has yet to be completed. The Court takes Plaintiff’s counsel at his word regarding the

need to complete Dr. Brodkin’s deposition.
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Defendants’ Motion is DENIED without prejudice. Plaintiff has until March 15, 2016, to
complete Dr. Brodkin’s deposition. In the event a completed deposition transcript is submitted to
the Court by March 28, 2016, it will be considered. In the event it is not, Plaintiff’s Complaint
will be dismissed with prejudice.

3. Mark Hughes [New Jersey].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Toome, testified that she would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label stated that it has been “associated with” 1BD.
Bufano Ex. 17, P75. Dr. Toome expressed that she did not, and does not, view the IBD risk as a
probable result of Accutane use that needs to be discussed with patients. Dr. Toome testified
knowing of the risks and side effects of Accutane would “never prevent” her from prescribing

“Accutane to a patient, and she can be sued for malpracfice for not offering Accutane to the patient.
Id. at pgs. 78-79.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Toome testified that she was not aware of the 1996 IBD
warning at the time Plaintiff was prescribed Accutane. Buchanan Ex. 1, P73. Dr. Toome testified
that IBD does not happen often and that she has never seen it happen except allegedly in this
patient. /d. Dr. Toome criticized the package insert for not giving the percentage of incident cases
when Accutane is taken nor the “causality percentage.” Id. at 74. Dr. Toome stated that had
Defendants given a more prominent warning, she would have warned Plaintiff of the risk of IBD.
Id. at 106. Dr. Toome testified that percentage of individuals experiencing a risk is the type of
statistical information she would look for to trigger a warning. /d. at 108, Plaintiff’s mother, the
medical decision maker at the time he was prescribed Accutane, testified that had she known that
diarrhea, rectal bleeding, serious side effects such as psychiatric injury, and IBD were all possible
risks of Accutane she would not have let him take it. Buchanan Ex. 2, P87,

As revealed by the deposition testimony of both Dr. Toome and Plaintiff’s Mom, Mrs. Ogg,
Plaintiff’s counsel have not met their burden of showing that a different warning would have
altered Dr. Toome’s decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Hughes. The Court relies upon the
deposition testimony of Dr. Toome at P63, L9 thru P65, L15; and P74, L9 thru P81, L6. Based
upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law of New
Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

12




4, Lisa M. Luizzi [New Jersey].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr, Blank, testified that she would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane has been “possibly or
probably related” to, “may induce,” or “can cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 21, P51 and 86. Dr. Blank
testified that she knew of and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBDD when she
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff, /d. at 44 and 48, Dr, Blank testified that, back in 1991, it was
her practice to tell patients to be on the lookout for any changes in bowel habits. Bufano Ex. 21,
P48-49. Dr. Blank stated that even with alternatively proposed language she would have
prescribed Accutane to this Plaintiff and risk discussions would have been the same, only changing
if the person had active IBD. Id. at 52-53.

Plaintiff's Contentions: Plaintiff testified that she was only warned to not get pregnant, of
dry eves, dry nose, and dry hands. Buchanan Ex. 3, P57. Plaintiff testified that prior to taking
Accutane she was not aware that it could cause severe stomach pain, diarrhea, and rectal bleeding,
nor was she aware that it could result in permanent effects. id. at 62-64 and 201. Dr. Blank
testified that she did not warn of IBD specifically because she did not understand that there was a
risk of developing IBD after taking Accutane because “[i]t was not discussed.” Buchanan Ex. 4,
P93 and 98. Dr. Blank would warn patients of developing bowel problems but not of a permanent
condition. /d. at 94. Dr. Blank testified that had she known there was more of a link between IBD
and Accutane use, she would have discussed it with the Plaintiff, 7d at 98-99, Dr, Blank stated
that ultimately it is up to the patient to decide whether they will take a drug. Id. at 98.

As revealed by her deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Blank showing that
a different warning would have altered her decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Luizzi. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr, Blank at P47, L8 thru P49, L3; P51, L15 thru
P53, L12; and P86, L16 thru P88, L25, Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts [V and V, the
Court is satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’
Motion must be granted.

5. Jeffrey Herman [Kansas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Allen, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane is “possibly or probably

L 11

related to,” “can induce,” “may cause,” or “can cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 8, P85-86. Dr. Allen was

aware of and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when he prescribed Accutane to
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Plaintiff. 7d at 57-58 and 65, Dr, Allen testified that his risk discussion with Plaintiff would not
have been any different even if there were some evidence that in rare circumstances Accutane
caused IBD in some patients. Id. at 86, Dr. Allen further testified that despite what he knows
about Accutane now, he would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if he was presented in
the same manner. Id. at 86-87.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Allen testified that he would have wanted to know of a
“challenge, dechallenge, rechallenge” process when he prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff. Wagstaff
Ex. C, P119-120. Dr. Allen also testified that if he was made aware of a cause-and-effect
relationship between Accutane and IBD, he would have passed that along to his patients. /d. at
117 and 121. Dr. Allen testified that he would have passed along knowledge of a causal
relationship between Accutane and IBD to Plaintiff, and if Plaintiff in turn had not wanted to take
Accutane Dr, Allen would not have prescribed it to him. Id. at 122. Plaintiff testified that he was
unaware of the risk of IBD when he took Accutane, but even if he knew the risk was less than 10%
or a risk for years after taking Accutane, he would not have taken it. Wagsfaff Ex. B, P122, 150,
and 154-155.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Allen showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision io prescribe Accutane to Mr. Herman. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Allen at P60, L15 thru P61, L22; P65, 114 thru
P67,1.2; and P83, L1 thru P87, L3, Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court
is satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’
Maotion must be granted. |

In the alternative, Kansas, like New Jersey, has adopted the LID. Ralston v. Smith &
Nephew Richards, Inc., 275 F.3d 965, 974 (10" Cir. Kan. 2001). Under the LID, “the
manufacturer’s duty to warn its customers is satisfied when the prescribing physician is made
aware of the risks and dangers of the product[.]” Ibid. See Humes v. Clinton, 246 Kan. 590, 602
(Kan. 1990) (the learned intermediary exists because prescription drugs are only available through
a physician who acts as a learned intermediary between the manufacturer and patient). Thus, if
the manufacturer has communicated the warning to the physician, the inquiry then becomes
whether that warning was adequate. Ralsfon at 975.

Based upon Fanderwerf vs. SmithKlineBeecham Corp., 529 F.Supp.2d. 1294, 1313 (D.
Kan. 2008), the Court is satisfied that the Defendants must prevail. In Vanderwerf, the altered
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behavior the Court considered was (1) the physician not prescribing Paxil, (2) the physician
monitoring the patient more closely for suicidal behavior and precursors, and/or (3) warning the
patient and his family of the increased risk of suicide. Ibid. The burden in Vanderwerf then shifted
to plaintiff to prove proximate cause by either discrediting the testimony of the prescribing
physicians or showing that had a proper warning been given it would have altered the behavior of
the prescribing physicians. fd. at 1312-1313. The testimony of Dr. Allen is dispositive.

6. John Cardinale [Louisiana].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Palomeque, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label had stated that Accutane is “associated with,”
“possibly related to,” “can induce,” or “may cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 5, P45 and 67. Dr.
Palomeque was aware of and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when he
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff, and would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if presented
to him in the same manner despite what he now knows about Accutane’s risks and benefits. /d. at
40-41 and 67-68. Dr. Palomeque warned his patients that if they experienced any abdominal pain
or diarrhea they should stop taking Accutane. Bufuno Ex. 5, P 39. Dr. Palomeque testified that a
different warning would have only changed his prescribing practice if he knew the patient had a
family history of IBD, because then he would let the patient know that they would probably be at
a greater risk of that side effect. Jd. at 67-68.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Palomeque testified that whether or not a patient takes a drug
he recommends is “strictly regulated by the patient’s acceptance.” Buchanan Ex. 2, P89-90 and
109. Plaintiff asserts that Dr. Palomeque was not aware that Accutane could cause IBD. Buchanan
Ex. 3, P23, 28, and 53. Knowing what he knows now, Dr, Palomeque testified that he would not
prescribe Accutane to a patient with Crohn’s disease or UC. Id. at 49-50. Dr. Palomeque also
testified that he, more likely than not, would have warned his patients if the Accutane label stated
that it was “possibly or probably” related to IBD or that it could “induce” IBD. Id. at 61. Plaintiff
testified that he would not have taken Accutane if he knew that it could cause permanent stomach
pain, diarrhea, or rectal bleeding. Buchanan Ex. 1, P160, '

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Palomeque showing
that a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Cardinale.
The Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Palomeque at P38, L24 thru P45, L11 and
P66, L21 thru P68, 1.7. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied
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that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be
granted.

In the alternative, when the law of Louisiana is applied to these facts, the Court is satisfied,
based upon Kampmann vs. Mason, 921 So. 2d 1093, 1096 (La. App. 5 Cir, Jan. 17, 2006), that the
Defendants must prevail. In Kampmann, if the movant satisfies their burden, the burden then shifts
to the non-movant to establish that they will be able to satisfy the evidentiary burden of proof at
trial. Jbid. In Louisiana, a plaintiff must show that “the product has a potentially dangerous risk
which caused him harm and that the manufacturer failed to use reasonable care to provide adequate
warning of that characteristic to the doctor.” Ibid. citing La. R.S. 9:2800.57. The plaintiff must
be able to establish that the allegedly inadequate warning was a factual cause of the injury. Those
facts do not exist here. Accordingly, Defendants prevail.

7. Brittany Baucum [Louisiana).

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Wampold, testified that she would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label had stated that Accutane is “possibly or probably
related to” or “can induce” IBD. Bufano Ex. 2, P50-51 and 53. Dr. Wampold was aware of and
considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when she had prescribed Accutane. /d. at 26
and 44-45. Dr. Wampold further testified that despite what she knows about Accutane now, she
would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if she was presented in the same manner. /d. at
17 and 50-51.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Plaintiff was a minor at the time she took Accutane, and her
mother testified that she would not have allowed Plaintiff to have taken Accutane if she knew it
could cause UC. Sugarman Ex. 3, P99, Dr. Wampold testified that IBD is a serious and
irreversible bowel condition, and if she had thought that Accutane would cause Plaintiff to develop
IBD she would have at least warned Plaintiff of that fact. Sugarman Ex. 2, P101-103. Dr.
Wampold testified that if she thought Accutane definitely caused IBD she would have warned
Plaintiff of that. Sugarman Ex. 2, P101-102.

As revealed by her deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Wampold showing
that a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Baucum.
The Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Wampold at P43, L16 thru P45, 1.45 and
P50, 1,10 thru P53, L11. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied
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that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be
granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Cardinale motion, under
Louisiana law, Defendants must prevail.

8. Lisa Harrison [Louisiana]. _

Defendants’ Contentions. Treating physician, Dr, Palomeque, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane is “associated with,” “possibly
or probably related to,” or “can induce” IBD. Bufano Ex. 13, P55-58. Dr. Palomeque testified
that he was aware of the risk that Plaintiff’ could develop IBD when he prescribed Plaintiff
Accutane. Id at 46-48. Dr. Palomeque further testified that despite what he knows about Accutane
now, he would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if she was presented in the same manner.
Id. at 58-59 and 89-90.

Plaintiff"s Contentions.: At the time Dr. Palomeque prescribed Plaintiff Accutane, he stated
that he probably would have read the word “temporally” to mean temporary, Buchanan EX. 6,
P54-55. Dr. Palomeque testified that had the warning for Accutane stated that it “had been possibly
or probably related to IBD, or that it can induce IBD,” it would “perhaps” change the way he
counseled his patients about risk. /d. at 61. Dr, Palomeque testified that “more likely than not”
he would have included that information in his risk discussion with patients. /bid.

At the time Plaintiff took Accutane, her mother did not know it was a dangerous drug, nor
did she know of all the specific side effects, but if she had she would not have allowed Plaintiff to
take it. Buchanan Ex. 7, P62-66. Dr, Palomeque did not warn that Accutane could cause 1BD,
Id. at 112, If Dr. Palomeque had warned of IBD, Plaintiff’s mother would not have allowed
Plaintiff to take Accutane. lbid.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr, Palomeque showing
that a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Harrison.
The Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Palomeque at P55, L4 thru P61, L.20 and
P88, L11 thru P90, L14. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied
that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants® Motion must be
granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Cardinale motion, under

Louisiana law, Defendants must prevail.
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9. Stuart Schavot, Ir. [Louisiana].

Defendants’ Conientions: Treating physician, Dr. Applewhite, testified that she would
have prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label stated that Accutane is “possibly or probably
related to” or “can induce” IBD. Bufano Ex. 17, P44, Dr. Applewhite was aware of the risk that
Plaintiff could have gastrointestinal symptoms when she prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff, and she
further testified that despite what she knows about Accutane now, she would still prescribe
Accutane to Plaintiff today if he was presented in the same manner. /d. at 42 and 45,

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Plaintiff’s mother, Sheila Englart, testified that though she was
leery of her son taking Accutane she allowed it because of her comfort level with Dr. Applewhite.
Buchanan Ex. 10, P44, In her deposition, Ms. Englart testified that she would not have let her son
take Accutane if she had been told that there was a chance he would develop IBD. 1d. at 64, Ms,
Englart also testified that the label, as written, made it seem like if you stop taking the drug the
symptom (diarrhea) would go away. Id. at 62, Dr. Applewhite testified that she did not understand
that the sympioms of stomach pain, diarrhea, and rectal bleeding would be permanent effects of
taking Accutane since she thought “temporally” meant temporarily. Buchanan Ex. 9, P67.
Plaintiff argues that Dr. Applewhite could not have warned Plaintiff and his mother of the
possibility that he would develop IBD if Dr. Applewhite herself did not understand that the
condition was permanent,

As revealed by her deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Applewhite showing
that a different warning would have altered her decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Schayot.
The Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Applewhite at P43, 1.7 thru P45, .14 and
P66, 121 thru P67, L.14, Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied
that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be
granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Cardinale motion, under
Louisiana law, Defendants must prevail.

10. Bridget Ware [Louisiana].

Defendants' Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Davis, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff Ware if the label had stated that Accutane is “associated with,”
“possibly or probably related to,” “can induce,” or “may cause” IBD. Bufano Ex, 23, P44-47. Dr.
" Davis testified that he “would think” he was aware of the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD at
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the time Plaintiff took Accutane. Id. at 39-40. Dr. Davis testified that if the label had stated that
Accutane may cause IBD, he would still prescribe Plaintiff Accutane, even knowing what he now
knows about the risks and side effect of Accutane. Id. at 47-48. Dr. Davis stated that even if
additional information were included in the warning label stating that Accutane is “possibly or
probably” related to IBD or “can induce IBD,” he would not have done anything more than tell
his patients to watch for IBD symptoms. [d. at 46.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Plaintiff argues that she has met the burden of demonstrating that
a proper warning would have changed the decision of the treating physician and that but for the
inadequate warning, the treating physician would not have prescribed the product. Dr. Davis
testified that he would have wanted to know that ingestion of Accutane increased the risk of IBD
and that he would have discussed this risk with Ms. Ware. Berezofsky Ex. 2, P82-83 and 86. Dr.
Davis testified that had Defendants contained additional information in the PDR about latency
periods or increased IBD risks, he would have discussed it with Plaintiff. Jd. at 86 and 92.

Plaintiff testified that if her doctor had wamed her that Accutane would place her at an
increased risk of IBD, even years after taking Accutane, she would not have taken Accutane.
Berezofsky Ex. 1, P108-109 and 163. Dr. Davis stated he may recommend Accutane but would
never force a patient to take it if they had any objections. Berezofsky Ex. 2 at P70. Dr. Davis
testified that he would let patients know that if they had any type of abdominal discomfort, nausea,
vomiting, diarrhea, cramping, or bloating they should call the office. Bufano Ex. 23, P42. Dr.
Davis did not use the term IBD specifically with his patients. Id. at 41.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Davis showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Ware, The Court
relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr, Davis at P41, 122 thru P48, L24. Based upon the
rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the
LID is-applied to those facts, Defendants® Motion must.be granted.

- Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Cardinale motion, under
Louisiana law, Defendants must prevail.
11, Julic Williams [Louisiana].

Defendants’ Contentions. Treating physician, Dr. Posner, testified that he would have, or
probably would have, prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane is
“possibly or probably related to” or “may cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 26, P128. Dr. Posner testified
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that he was aware of and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when he prescribed
Accutane to Plaintiff. /d at 12 and 101-102.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Posner testified that information regarding causation and the
prevalence of IBD in the label of Accutane would have altered his prescribing practice as he would
have conveyed the information to Plaintiff. Berezofsky Ex. B, P20-21. Ultimately, Dr. Posner
would leave the decision of whether or not to take Accutane up to the Plaintiff. Berezofsky Ex. B,
P14, 38, and 131,

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Posner showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Williams. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr, Posner at P39, L17 thru P48, 114 and P128, L1
thru L15. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the
law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Cardinale motion, under
Louisiana law, Defendants must prevail,

NOTE: Preliminary to the Court’s rulings on Motions 12 thru 20, the record should reflect that
this Court is of the opinion that the interpretation and application of the LID by the Courts of
California is in harmony with the Cowrts of New Jersey. Accordingly, it is the analysis of the
Gaghan Court which controls. Notwithstanding Plaintiff’s rejection of Gaghan, the Court is
satisfied that there is nothing in Rule 1:36-3 that prohibits this Court from expressly embracing the
reasoning of the Gaghan decision and applying it to all the claims arising in California.

12. Darshan E. Campos [California].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Magid, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label had stated Accutane “can induce” or is “possibly
or probably related” to IBD. Bufano Ex. 2, P93 and 95. Dr. Magid also testified that he knew of
and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when he prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff,
and that he would prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today, /d. at 49 and 95-96,

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Magid testified that if Defendants had advised that Accutane
can cause IBD), that there is a possible or probable connection between Accutane and IBD, that
they had numerous positive rechallenge reports, or that there is a latency risk he would have shared
all of that information with Plaintiff, Buchanan Ex. 3, P108-109, 111, and 116-120. Dr, Magid

stated that the ultimate decision of whether or not to take a medication is with the Plaintiff and that
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he would not prescribe a medication to a Plaintiff that refused it. /d at 130. Plaintiff testified
repeatedly that if she had received additional warnings regarding the risk of IBD with Accutane
use, she would not have taken Accutane. Buchanan Ex. 2, P341-344,

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Magid showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms, Campos. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Magid at P49, L20 thru P52, L.23; P83, L.23 thru
P85, 1.9; and P92, 118 thru P 96, L15. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the
Count is satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’
Motion must be granted. |

13, William R. Gadue [California].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Roth, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label had stated that Accutane is “associated with,”
“can induce,” or is “possibly or probably related” to IBD. Bufano Ex. 22, P84, Dr. Roth knew of
and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD> when he prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff.
Id at 81. Dr. Roth stated that, subject to parental consent, he would still prescribe Accutane to
Plaintiff today knowing everything he now knows about Accutane, its risk and sides effects, and
Plaintift’s lawsuit. Jd. at 123-124. |

Plaintiff’s Contentions: In 1997, Dr. Roth told his patients that they could experience Gl
side effects with Accutane. Buchanan Ex. 4, P84, Dr. Roth testified that had Roche warned that
the risk of IBD was probable rather than temporal, he would have had a different discussion with
his patients. 7d. at 160-161. Dr. Roth stated that even if the risk of developing IBD was only 1%,
he would have shared it with his patients. /d. at 162, Dr. Roth testified that the ultimate decision
of whether or not to take a drug is up to the patient/parent. Id at 122-124. Plaintiff’s parents both
testified that had they known of the risk of IBD with Accutane use, they would not have let their
son take Accutane. Buchanan Ex. 6, P217, Ex. 8, P140,

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr, Roth showing that a
different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Gadue. The Court
relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Roth at P81, L1 thru P85, 1.9 and P122, 15 thru P124,
L3. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts [V and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law
of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.
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14, James Kuklinski [California].

Defendants' Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Laﬁg, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label contained a stronger warning regarding IBD.
Bufano Ex, 32, P55-57. Dr. Lang knew of and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD
when he prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff. Jd at 41-42. Dr. Lang testified that he would still
prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today knowing everything he does about Accutane and Plaintiff’s
lawsuit, Id. at 76-77,

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Lang testified that the IBD warning provided by Roche was
insignificant to him and that had different language or format been used it would have gotten his
attention. Buchanan Ex. 9, P56-57,97, and 99. Such a different warning or format of the warning
probably would have led Dr. Lang to discuss the risk more with his patients. /d. at 82 and 89.
According to Dr. Lang, it is ultimately his patient’s decision to take or refuse a drug regardless of
what he recommends, Id. at 96-97. Plaintif’s mother testified that had she known that Accutane
could cause permanent stomach problems, that there was even a small risk of UC, or that it could
cause permanent side effects, she would not have let her son take Accutane. Buchanan Ex. 10,
P105-106 and 125-126. Plaintiff’s mother testified that if she had been told that Accutane was
associated with UC, she would “never ever” have allowed her son to take it. Buchanan Ex. 10,
P125.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Lang showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Kuklinski. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Lang at P53, L1 thry P57, LS and P76, 115 thru
P77, 1.8. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the
law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

15. Michael T, McFadden [Californial.

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Schmidt, testified that she would have
offered Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label stated that Accutane is “associated with,” “can
cause,” or “may cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 36, P63 and 88-91. Dr. Schmidt knew of and considered
the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when she prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff. 7d. at 57, 65,
and 69. Dr. Schmidt stated that she would prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today knowing

everything she now knows about Accutane, /d. at 90-91,
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Plaintiff’s Contentions: Plaintiff admits that Dr. Schmidt considered a risk that Plaintiff
could develop IBD, but Plaintiff argues that Dr. Schmidt did not know of and consider the actual
risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD from taking Accutane. Dr, Schmidt testified that had Roche
advised her of Accutane’s latency risk she would not have prescribed it to Plaintiff. Berezofsky
Exhibit B, P66-67. Plaintiff argues that the evidence makes clear that had Roche provided Dr.
Schmidt with a stronger warning on the risk of IBD with Accutane use, she either would not have
prescribed it or would have discussed those risks with Plaintiff. Had Plaintiff known of the IBD
risks, he testified he would not have taken Accutane.

As revealed by her deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Schmidt showing
that a different warning would have altered her decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. McFadden.
The Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Schmidt at P62, L1 thru P71, L.24 and P87,
1.23 thru P90, L.22, Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satistied that
when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants” Motion must be
granted.

16. Jordan Satler [California].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. White, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane “may cause,” “can induce,”
or is “possibly or probably related” to IBD. Bufane Ex. 54, P55-57. Dr. White was aware of the
association risk between Accutane and IBD in 2000. Id. at 48-49. Dr. White testified that he
would prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today even knowing of the current lawsuits. /d. at 56 and
61.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: According to Plaintiff, the evidence shows that if Roche had.-
warned about the relationship between Accutane and 1BD, then Dr. White would have discussed
IBD with Plaintiff and his mother, which would have led them to refuse Accutane treatment for
Plaintiff, Dr. White testified that he did not believe that the mentioning of Accutane’s association
with IBD on the label conveyed a causal relationship. Buchanan Ex. 13, P48. Dr. White did not
warn of IBD around the time it was prescribed to Plaintiff because he did not believe that it was a
common risk. /d at 150-152. Dr. White probably would have warned his patients of IBD if the
label indicated that Accutane could induce IBD. Id. at 155-156. Dr. White testified that the patient

is the ultimate decision maker when it comes to deciding whether or not to take a drug. Id. at 56-57,
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Plaintiff’s mother testified that she would not have allowed her son to take Accutane had she
known that it could cause his current condition. Bucharnan Ex. 14, P90-91.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. White showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Satler. The Court
relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. White at P48, L2 thru P49, L17 and P51, 121 thru P56,
L15. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law
of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

17. Nicole Yas Shamsian [California].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr, Greenberg, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label contained a stronger warning regarding 1BD,
specifically, even if it had stated that Accutane “may cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 58, P65-66. Dr.
Greenberg noted that he would prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today knowing everything he now
knows about Accutane and Plaintiff's lawsuit. /d. at 104-105. 7

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Greenberg was well-informed about the warnings in the
‘Accutane label in 1999 and told Plaintiff about every side effect of which he was aware, Buchanan
Ex. 16, P13-15, 51-53, and 29. Initially, Plaintiff denied Accutane treatment and when she was
ultimately prescribed it later on, Dr. Greenberg discussed all common and “pretty much the
uncommon side effects” with Plaintiff of which he was aware. Id. at 78-79. Dr, Greenberg was
unaware that IBD was an Accutane side effect at the time he prescribed it to Plaintiff. Id at 51.
Dr. Greenberg testified that his risk discussion with Plaintiff would have been different given a
different IBD warning., Id. at 65. Ultimately, his decision of whether or not to prescribe a
medication is yielded to the patient’s decision, [d. at 105. Plaintiff’s mother testified that she
absolutely would not have allowed her daughter to take Accutane had she known that it may cause
IBD, even if she was told that the risk was small Buchanan Ex. 18, P125 and 127-128. ,

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Greenberg showing
that a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Shamsian,
The Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr, Greenberg at P64, L7 thru P70, L13 and
P104, L23 thru P105, L13. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is
satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion

must be granted.
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18. David Tucker [California].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Van Meter, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane “can induce” or is “possibly
or probably related” to IBD. Bufano Ex. 61, P65-67. Dr. Van Meter noted that he would still
prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today knowing everything he now knows about Accutane and
Plaintiff’s lawsuit. Id. at 82-84.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Plaintiff argﬁes that the evidence shows that had a different
warning been provided as to the relationship between Accutane and IBD, Plaintiff would not have
taken Accutane and suffered his injuries, Dr, Van Meter did not discuss IBD with his patients or
even believe that the language within the Accutane label warned of IBD, Buchanan Ex, 19, P56-
57. Dr. Van Meter did not believe that his warnings as to GI side effects included a warning of a
permanent condition of IBD. Jd at 63-64, If Dr. Van Meter had been informed of Accutane’s
IBD risk, he would have discussed it with Plaintiff, /d at 65-67.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Van Meter showing
that a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Tucker. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Van Meter at P64, L3 thru P67, Lt and P82, L.24
thru P84, L25. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Count is satisfied that when
the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted,

19. Nicole Phillips [California).

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr, Carmel, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label had stated that Accutane “can induce,” “may
cause,” or is “possibly or probably related” to IBD. Bufano Ex. 43, P139-142. Dr. Carme! knew
of and considered the risk _that Plaintiff could develop IBD when he prescribed Accutane to
Plaintiff, Id. at 89-90. Dr, Carmel testified that he would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today
knowing everything he now knows about Accutane and Plaintiff’s lawsuit. Id. at 140-142,

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Carmel testified that in the late 1990°s and early 2000’s, it was
not his practice to warn his patients of the risk of IBD when taking Accutane. Gresham Ex. A,
P157. Dr, Carmel testified that if Roche had determined internally that Accutane causes IBD he
would want to know so that he could pass along such information to his patients. Id pg. 166. Dr.
Carmel stated that he would want to know of different harmful Accutane side effects so that he

could include them in his discussions with patients. /d 166-168 and 174-175. Plaintiff testified
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that she relied on Dr. Carmel to weigh the risks and benefits of Accutane and that she would not
have taken Accutane had she received additional IBD warnings. Gresham Ex. B, P190-196, 243,
and 345. |

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Carmel showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Phillips. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr, Carmel at P139, L17 thru P142, L19. Based
upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law of New
Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants® Motion must be granted.

20. Michael Rice [California].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Herten, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane is “associated with,” “can
induce,” or is “possibly or probably related” to IBD. Bufano Ex. 51, P77-81 and 93. Dr. Harten
knew of and considered the risk that Plaintiff Rice could develop IBD when he prescribed
Accutane to Plaintiff. /d at 74-77. Dr. Herten testified that he would prescribe Accutane to
Plaintiff today knowing everything he now knows about Accutane and Plaintiff’s lawsuit. /d. af
79 and 93.

Plaintiff’s Contentions. Plaintiff argues that Defendants skip a proper step in the proximate
cause analysis by ignoring what Dr. Herten and Plaintiff would have done in the face of a proper
warning. Dr. Herten testified that if Defendants had provided a warning saying that Accutane
could induce IBD, he would have changed his discussion with Plaintiff and other patients.
Buchanan Ex. 11, P79-80. Plaintiff testified that in the 1980°s, when he took Accutane, he would
have been willing to accept the risk of temporary Gl side effects but not serious side effects or the
developing of life-long conditions. Buchanan Ex. 12, P435-436 and 388, Plaintiff stated that he
would not have risked developing IBD even if that risk was small or if doctors were unsure as to
whether Accutane causes IBD. Id at 389. Plaintiff would not have taken Accutane even if the
risk of IBD) was less than 1%. Id. at 389-390.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimeny of Dr. Harten showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr, Rice. The Court
relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr, Harten at P77, L4 thru P81, L23. Based upon the
rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the Jaw of New Jersey on the
LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.
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21. Timothy I, Bolton [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Fox, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane is “associated with,” “possibly
or probably related to,” “can induce,” or “may cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 6, P46-47 and 68-69. Dr.
Fox was aware of and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when he prescribed
Accutane to Plaintiff, Jd at 47. Dr. Fox testified that he would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff
today knowing what he now knows about Accutane. /d. at 69-70.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Defendant ignores the role that the patient’s decision plays in the
physician’s prescribing decision, Dr. Fox would not have prescribed Accutane to Plaintifl if he
did not want to take it. Plaintiff repeatedly testified that he would not have taken Accutane if he
had received additional warnings about the risk of IBD with Accutane use. D’Onofrio Ex, 1,P143
thru 147. Dr. Fox testified that he understood the word “temporally” to mean that a symptom or
complication could occur while the patient was taking Accutane, not after stopping the medication,
D'Onofirio Ex. 2, P45, Dr. Fox testified that he would have wanted to know if there were case
reports concerning the relationship, or potential relationship, between Accutane and IBD, and that
information could have affected his decision to prescribe Accutane. /d. at 98-99 and 69-70.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Fox showing that a
different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Bolton. The Court
relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Fox at P47, L2 thru L23 and P68, 1.17 thru P70, L7.
Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law of
New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

In the alternative, when the law of Texas is applied to these facts, the Court is satisfied,
based upon the reasoning of the Courts in Ackermann vs. Wyeth Pharmaceuticals, 526 F.3d. 203
(2008); McNeil vs. Wyeth, 462 F.3d 364 (2007); and Pustejovsky vs. Pliva, Inc., 623 F.3d 271
(2010), the Defendants must prevail.

As stated by the Court in Pustejovsky, at 276, “where the evidence demonstrates that the
physician was aware of the possible risks involved in the use of the product but decided to use it
anyway, the Plaintiff cannot show that the inadequacy of the warning was a producing cause”.
Finally, as noted by the Court in Ackermann, at 208, citing McNeil, the failure to warn must be a
producing cause of the harm complained of. “In other words, ‘[u]nder Texas law, a. Plaintiff who

complains that a prescription drug warning is inadequate must also show that the alleged
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inadequacy caused her doctor to prescribe the drug for her.”” Id. at 372, We don’t have those facts
here, nor in any of the Texas claims.

22, Stephen Thompson [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Plaintiff’s prescribing physician, Dr. Roth, testified that he
would have prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane is “associated
with,” “possibly or probably related to,” “can induce,” or “may cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 58, P60-
61 and 78-79. Dr. Roth was aware of and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD
when he prescribed Plaintiff Accutane. /d at 49. Dr. Roth further testified that despite what he
knows about Accutane now, he would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if he was presented
in the same manner, /d at 82.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Defendant ignores the fundamental role that the patient’s decision
plays in the physician’s prescribing decision. Plaintiff testified that he would have refused to take
Accutane if he had received additional warnings regarding the risk of IBD with Accutane.
D'Onofrio Ex. 4, P147. Plaintiff argues that the evidence presents a fact issue as to whether Dr.
Roth would have prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff given a stronger warning. Plaintiff asserts that
when Defendant stated that Dr. Roth would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today it was a
mischaracterization because Dr. Roth stated he would only prescribe it if that is what Plaintiff
wanted. D’Onofiio Ex. 3, P82. The risks and benefits that Dr. Roth told his patients in 1999 are
different from those that he gives his current patients today. /d at 79-80. In 1999, Dr. Roth did
not typically use the term IBD with his patients. fd. at 96-97. Plaintiff testified that given a
stronger warning about the risk of IBD, he would have refused Accutane. D'Onofrio Ex. 4, P147.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Roth showing that a
different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Thompson. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr, Roth at P60, L2 thru P61, L1 and P82, L1 thru
L13. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law
of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants® Motion must be granted.

Based upon the legal rational set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under

Texas law, Defendants must prevail.

23. Danna Blumenau | Texas].
Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Sears, testified that she would have

prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label had stated that Accutane is “possibly or probably
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related t0,” “can induce,” or “can cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 2, P30, Dr, Sears was aware of the risk
that Plaintiff could develop IBD when she prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff. 7d. at 39. Dr. Sears
further testified that despite what she knows about Accutane now, she would still prescribe
Accutane to Plaintiff today if she was presented in the same manner. /d. at 31,

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Sears testified that having complete and accurate information
about the drugs she prescribes is important to her, Buchanan Ex. 4, P62, If Dr. Sears had been
provided with complete and. accurate information about the risks of taking Accutane she would
have shared that information with her patients. Plaintiff testified that the Accutane warnings
provided to her were inaccurate because they did not say that there was a risk of IBD after a patient
stopped taking Accutane. Buchanan Ex. 1,P190-191. Plaintiff testified that had she been warned
that she could develop IBD months or years after stopping Accutane use, she would have refused
to take Accutane. /d. at 191 and 199.

As revealed by her deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Sears showing that
a different warning would have altered her decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Blumenau. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr, Sears at P30, L6 thru P31, L20. Based upon the
rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the
LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under
Texas law, Defendants must prevail.

24, Faith S. Cary [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Epstein, testified that she would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane is “possibly or probably”
related to, “can induce,” or “may cause” IBD, Bufano Ex. 12, P88-89. Dr. Epstein stated that she
believed she was aware of and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when she
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff. /d at 68. Dr. Epstein further testified that despite what she
knows about Accutane now, she would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if she was
presented in the same manner. /d. at 89.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: According to Plaintiff, Dr. Epstein testified that she only would
have continued to prescribe Accutane, given a different warning, if Plaintiff had agreed to take it
after reviewing those additional risks and warnings. Eisbrouch Ex. 2, P88-89. Dr. Epstein also

stated that even if an additional risk would not change her decision to prescribe a medication she
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would explain that risk to a patient who would then make the ultimate decision of whether or not
to take a prescription drug, Id. at 97. Plaintiff testified that she would have taken into account her
doctor’s recommendation, along with, paperwork explaining thé risks and benefits of the
medication, and discussions with her mom, Eisbrouch Ex. 3, P160-161 and 230.

As revealed by her deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Epstein showing
that a different warning would have altered her decision to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Cary. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Epstein at P67, L20 thru P69, 125 and P88, L17
thru P89, L20. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that
when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be
granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under
Texas law, Defendants must prevail.

25, Kristi Harvey [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Jones, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label had stated that Accutane is “possibly or probably
refated to,” “can induce,” or “may cause” IBD. Bufano Ex, 26, P84-86. Dr. Jones was aware of
and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when he preseribed Accutane to Plaintiff.
Id. at 34. Dr. Jones further testified that despite what he knows about Accutane now, he would
still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if she was presented in the same manner. /d. at 86.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: When conducting a risk-benefit analysis for a drug that Dr. Jones
is considering prescribing to his patients, he wants to know whether the drug causes serious side
effects. Sugarman Ex. 3, P 96-98. Dr. Jones would want to know of the risk of a permanent
irreversible disease, like IBD, because it would have an impact on his decision whether to prescribe
such a medication. 7d. at 106. Dr. Jones testified that if the Accutane label had stated that there
was a causal relationship between Accutane and IBD it would have affected his prescribing habits
and the prescribing decisions he made. Id. at 105-106. Dr. Jones would not have prescribed
Accutane to Plaintiff if he had known that it would cause IBD. Id. at 104.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Jones showing that
a different warning would have altered his to prescribe Accutane to Ms. Harvey. The Court relies

upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Jones at P84, L24 thru P86, L.24. Based upon the rationale
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set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is
applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under
Texas law, Defendants must prevail,

26. Daniel Majerus [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Miller, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label had stated that Accutane is “associated with,”
“possibly or probably related to,” “can induce,” or “may cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 36, P26 and 31-
32. Dr. Miller was aware of and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when he
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff. /d. at 22-23. Dr. Miller further testified that despite what he
knows about Accutane now, he would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if he was presented
in the same manner. Id. at 32-33.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Miller testified that whether a drug is known to cause a serious,
permanent, irreversible disease, such as IBD, is something that would have an impact on whether
or not to prescribe that drug. Sugarman Ex. 6, P50. Dr, Miller testified that if he had thought, at
the time he prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff, that Accutane would IBD he would not have
prescribed it to Plaintiff. /d at 49. Dr. Miller would have warmed patients of a causal relationship
between Accutane and IBD if he had thought that one existed. /d. at 48-50,

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Miller showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Majerus. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Miller at P26, L2 thru P33, L17. Based upon the
rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the
LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under
Texas law, Defendants must prevail.

27. James Lewis [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Waller, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff even if the label had stated that Accutane is “possibly or probably
related to,” “can induce,” or “may induce” IBD. Bufano Ex. 29, P29. Dr. Waller stated that even
if he had been aware of the risk of Accutane at the time he prescribed it to Plaintiff, he still would

have prescribed it believing that the benefits outweighed the risks. /d. at 24-25. Dr. Waller further
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testified that, despite what he knows about Accutane now, he would still prescribe Accutane to
Plaintiff today if he was presented in the same manner. /d. at 48-49,

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Waller testified that had he received additional warnings of
the risk of developing IBD with Accutane use, he would have warned the patient that IBD is a
serious sitvation. Buchanan Ex. 6, P 29-30. Dr. Waller testified that it is ultimately the patient’s
decision whether or not to take a prescription drug. 7d. at 49-50. If Plaintiff’s mother had been
warned that UC was reported in patients taking Accutane, she testified that she would not have
allowed her son to take it. Buchanan Ex. 7, P71. .

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Waller showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane Mr. Lewis. The Court
relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Waller at P22, L10 thra P25, L22 and P28, 1.16 thru
P31, L14. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when
the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under
Texas law, Defendants must prevail.

28, Bobby Ray Lunn [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Miller, was aware of the risk that
Plaintiff could develop IBD when he prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff. Bufano Ex. 32, P53-56.
Dr. Miller further testified that despite what he knows about Accutane now, he would still preScribe
Accutane to Plaintiff today if he was presented in the same manner. /d. at 79,

Plaintiff's Contentions: Dr. Miller testified that it was not his practice to warn patients of
IBD when taking Accutane but if Roche had advised him of the risk he would have shared it with
Plaintiff. Samberg Ex. A, P91-92. Dr. Miller also testified that had Roche warned of the latency
risk of developing IBD, he would have likewise shared that information with his patients. /d. at
94-95, Dr. Miller acknowledged that ultimately the decision of whether or not to take a
prescription drug is left up to his patient, and he would not prescribe a drug to a patient that did
not want to take it. fd. at 86 and 88.

Plaintiff’s dad testified that if he had received additional warnings regarding the risk of
permanent disease, like UC, with Accutane use, he would not have allowed Plaintiff to take it.
Samberg Ex. C., P152, Plaintiff’s dad stated that if Dr. Miller told him that Accutane could cause

permanent diarrhea, rectal bleeding, or severe stomach pain he would not have allowed Plaintiff
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to take Accutane. fd. at 148-149 and 151-152. According to Plaintiff’s dad, this was not a “life
or death case of acne. This was just a case of acne. I would never have subjected him to something
like that.” Id at 151. Plaintiff also stated that he would not have taken Accutane if warned of the
same permanent risks even if physicians were unsure as to whether Accutane can cause IBD.
Samberg Ex, B,, P186-187 and 318-319.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr, Miller showing that
a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Lunn, The Court
relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Miller at P57, L6 thra P61, L16 and P78, L18 thru P79,
L21. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts [V and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law
of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under
Texas law, Defendants must prevail.

29, Nathan Post [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Cox, testified that he would havé
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane is “possibly or probably
related to” or “can induce” IBD. Bufano Ex. 42, P14, Dr. Cox was aware of and considered the
risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when he prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff. /d. at 12-13. Dr.
Cox further testified that despite what he knows about Accutane now, he would still prescribe
Accutane to Plaintiff today if he was presented in the same manner. Id. at 15, _

Plainiiff’s Contentions: Dr. Cox testified that different language in the label would have
altered his conversation with the Plaintiff. Berezofsky Ex. B, P45-46 and 51-52. Dr, Cox testified
that information about the prevalence of IBD with Accutane use would have been important to
him and would have altered his prescribing practice as he would have conveyed the information
to Plaintiff. Dr, Cox testified that after conveying the risks of IBD, he would have left the decision
up to the Plaintiff. 7d. at 32 and 46-47. Plaintiff testified that he would never have taken Accutane
had he known of the risk of IBD. Berezofsky Ex. A, P211-212,

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Cox showing that a
different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Post. The Court
relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Cox at P14, L6 thru P17, L20. Based upon the rationale
set forth in Parts IV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is

applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.
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Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under

Texas law, Defendants must prevail.
30. Robert Yur [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Stephens, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated Accutane is “possibly or probably related
to,” “can induce” or “can cause” IBD. Bufane Ex. 64, P5S0. Dr. Stephens was aware of and
considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when he prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff, /d.
at 34, Dr. Stephens further testified that despite what he knows about Accutane now, he would
still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if he was presented in the same manner. Id. at 51.

Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr, Stephens testified that Defendants’ labeling was inaccurate
as the word “temporally” indicated to him that the symptoms of IBD could not occur after the
patient is off the drug. Berezofsky Ex. B, P101, 104, and 107-108. Dr. Stephens testified that such
information would have altered his prescribing practice as he would have explained that Accutane
could cause IBD to the Plaintiff. /d. at 109. Dr. Stephens would have left the decision of whether
or not to take Accutane up to the Plaintiff, /4 at 111 and 171, Plaintiff testified that he would
never have taken Accutane if he had been warned that it carried a risk of IBD. Berezofsky Ex. C,
P167, 169, and 170.

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Stephens showing
that a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Yur. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Stephens at P50, 116 thru P51, 15, Based upon
the rationale set forth in Parts IV and V, fhe Court is satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on
the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under
Texas law, Defendants must prevail,

31. Mark Rinker [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Schmidt, testified that he would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated that Accutane is “associated with” or “may
cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 46, P102-103. Dr. Schmidt further testified that despite what he knows
about Accutane now, he would still prescribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if he was presented in

the same manner. /d. at 94-935.
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Plaintiff’s Contentions: Dr. Schmidt testified that IBD is a serious condition to have and
that patients should be advised of serious long-term side effects of medication. Buchanan Ex. 9,
P122-123. Dr. Schmidt testified that he would not force his patients to take a drug. Id. at 136-
137. Plaintiff>s mother testified that if she were told that Accutane may or may not cause IBD but
that it probably will not, she would not have allowed her son to take Accutane, Buchanan Ex. 10,
P164-165. Plaintiff argues that if Roche provided a stronger warning to Dr. Schmidt, Dr. Schmidt
would then have relayed that information to Plaintiff and his mother, and Plaintiff and his mother
would have decided against Plaintiff’s taking Accutane,

As revealed by his deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr. Schmidt showing
that a different warning would have altered his decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Rinker. The
Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Schmidt at P94, L22 thru P95, L3, P102, L10
* thru P105, L19; and P123, L13 thru P125, 1.17. Based upon the rationale set forth in Parts IV and
V, the Court is satisfied that when the law of New Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts,
Defendants’ Motion must be granted.

Based upon the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under
Texas law, Defendants must prevail.

32. David Whitworth-King [Texas].

Defendants’ Contentions: Treating physician, Dr. Garner, testified that she would have
prescribed Accutane to Plaintiff if the label had stated Accutane is “possibly or probably related
to,” “can induce,” or “may cause” IBD. Bufano Ex. 61, P36-37 and 73-74. Dr. Garner was awarc
of and considered the risk that Plaintiff could develop IBD when she prescribed Accutane to
Plaintiff. Id at 74, Dr. Garner further testified that despite what she knows about Accutane now,
she would still preseribe Accutane to Plaintiff today if he was presented in the same manner, /d.
at 53-54,

Plaintiff”s Contentions: Dr. Garner testified that her understanding of the symptoms of
IBD listed in the PDR for 19935 were that they were symptoms that would only be present while
the patient was taking Accutane. Buchanan Ex. 19, P60-61. Dr. Garner testified that given a
different label, she would have discussed the additional risks with her patient. /d at 36-38.
Plaintiff’s mother testified that she would not have let her son take Accutane if Dr, Garner had told
her that there was a risk of TBD or UC that may not occur until months after he stopped taking
Accutane. Buchanan Ex. 20, P127.
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As revealed by her deposition, there is nothing in the testimony of Dr, Garnet showing that
a different warning would have altered her decision to prescribe Accutane to Mr. Whitworth-King.
The Court relies upon the deposition testimony of Dr. Garner at P35, L22 thru P37, L19. Based
upon the rationale set forth in Parts TV and V, the Court is satisfied that when the law of New
Jersey on the LID is applied to those facts, Defendants® Motion must be granted.

Based on the legal rationale set forth in the Court’s ruling on the Bolton Motion, under

Texas law, Defendants must prevail.

ViI. FINAL RULING

Consistent with the Court’s rulings in thirty-one (31) of the above claims, whose captions
and docket numbers are attached hercto as “Schedule A”, the Court has entered an Order
GRANTING Summary Judgment of these matters and thus dismissing them with prejudice. The
Motion for Summary Judgment as to Conforsi vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.:
ATL-L-6290-05 is DENIED without prejudice as per Part VI, Paragraph 2 of this ruling,

Appropriate Orders have been entered. Conformed copies accompany this Memorandum

of Deciston.

%”VQ Jﬂ n— Dated: January 29, 2016

NELSON C. JOHNSON, 1.S.C.
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SCHEDULE A

CASES: Di’Tomasso vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al, Docket No.: ATL-1.-3780-10
Conforti vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-6290-05
Hughes vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al, Docket No.: ATL-L.-5630-05
Luizzi vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-1.-3842-06
Herman vs, Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-830-10
Cardinale vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-1.-2377-07
Baucum vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-1.-730-11
Harrison vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-7601-05
Schayot vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-3724-09
Ware vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-4518-11
Williams vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATIL-1-7113-10

- Campos vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al, Docket No.: ATL-L-3075-09
Gadue vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al, Docket No.: ATL-L-4102-10
Kuklinski vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-1987-05
McFadden vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-911-11
Satler vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-3848-06
Shamsian vs, Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-1.-1375-08
Tucker vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-1.-8347-05
Phillips vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.; ATL-L-6892-10
Rice vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATIL-L-13680-06
Bolton vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-10021-11
Thompson vs. Hoffiman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-8989-11
Blumenau vs, Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-4371-10
Cary vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-10049-11
Harvey vs, Hoffman-LaRoche, et al, Docket No.: ATL-L-6112-11
Majerus vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-6108-11
Lewis vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-3936-07
Lunn vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-1-3937-10
Post vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-7804-10
Yur vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-1.-5471-10
Rinker vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-1-3469-08
Whitworth-King vs. Hoffman-LaRoche, et al. Docket No.: ATL-L-4423-10

37




